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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

Mr, Cerl A. Richards
Yan Buren, Heine

Dear Mr. Richardss

Governor Barrows has hnnﬂggito'ma your letter of Kay 5 %
and asked me to reply to it. Since has piver 1t to me I have haa

some conference with the State officials wio kmow most about the
sttuetion in your tewn, and vho have been aetive in the framing

of the Municipal Emergeney Finanee Act recently passed ly the

Legislature,

. This law did not carry eny emergency clause and does not
become effective until July 24 of this year and, of course, no
steps can be teksn under it until that time, t

- . Hone of the offieilslaz charged vith the enforcenent of thia
et have sny desire to operate undsr it in any tosm unless it 1s
necessary, and if they do decide to so operute in any town 1t will be
with the idea of endeavering to sssist the torn in working out its
diffi_aultiaa *

 In regard to the situation in your town, it wss gensrally
understood wiile the Legislature wus in seszion and the pssssge of
the Act »as being eonzi{dered, that Van Buren was one of the towns
that needed some such assistance, It was also wmderstocd that thers
vere vertaln reople in Van Bures who felt thet the penvle of Van Buren
would welcome the type of help thet could be given under thet Act. If
you heve & movement started that ¢an selve the finaneizl problems of
your town, I sm sure that the Board, vhen constituted, would not take
any steps under the A¢t to interfere with your rropozed method of
settlement; and I believe thet you would find that the Board would
cooperate in every possible way to help you if you need any sseistanve,

' 1 think it would be very Lelpful 1if, sometime in the near
future, you and some of the other influnential reople interested with
you in this movement would come to Augusta end discuss the entire
situation with Mr. Holley, the State Tax Assessor, and Mr. Iayford,
the Stete Anditor. They are tvo gentlemen vho know mest about the
situation &nd who vill be the tvo officisles heving most to do with the
oreration of the Emergency Finsence Lav vhen it becones effective,

Very truly yours,

Freng U. Burkett
FUB H Attorney General
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